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Scottish Power UK plc
Report of the Directors

The directors present their report and audited Accounts for the year ended 31 March
2002.

Activities and review

ScottishPower UK pic principally acts as a holding company of companies involved
in the generation, transmission, distribution, trading, and supply of electricity and
the supply of gas.

The decision to withdraw from the loss-making UK Appliance Retailing business
was announced in June 2001, with the disposal of part of the business to
Powerhouse Retail finalised in October 2001 and the closure of the remaining
operations now complete. On 28 January 2002, the group disposed of Thus Group
plc to Scottish Power plc. Thus provides data and telecoms, internet and call centre
services, operating throughout the UK and wholly focused on the corporate and
small and medium enterprise markets. The proposed sale of Southern Water to First
Aqua Limited was announced on 8 March 2002. The group’s involvement in the
provision of water and wastewater services ceased on 23 April 2002 when the sale
was completed.

Prior to 1 October 2001, an exercise was undertaken to achieve legal separation of
Scottish Power UK plc’s businesses in response to regulatory and strategic drivers.
As a resuit, and pursuant to provisions in the Utilities Act 2000 administered by the
Department of Trade and Industry (DTI), certain assets and liabilities relating to the
Generation, Trading, Supply and Power Systems businesses were transferred to
subsidiary companies on 1 October 2001 at net book value. The consideration was
satisfied by intra-group loans. This restructuring had no impact on the net assets of
the group.

Results and dividend

The loss of the group for the year amounted to £1,006.8 million (2001 profit £397.5
million}, details of which are shown in the Profit and Loss Accounts on pages 16
and 17.

The directors declared and paid dividends amounting to £nil (2001: £311.1 million)
in respect of the year, and the retained loss for the year of £1,006.8 million (2001:
retained profit of £86.4 million) was transferred to reserves.
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Future developments

A number of strategic decisions are being implemented in order to meet the
challenges in the market. Scottish Power UK plc intends to focus primarily on
energy markets, and will recycle its capital into profitable, growing activities. It
will build on the value chain connecting fuel, generation, commercial and trading,
and energy supply businesses. It will also continue to make selective acquisitions
that create value and growth through these activities and where it can deploy its
skills at transforming wires businesses.

Research and development

Scottish Power UK plc supports research into the development of the generation,
transmission, distribution and supply of electricity. It also continues to contribute on
an industry-wide basis towards the cost of research into electricity utilisation and
distribution developments. In financial years 2001/02 and 2000/01 expenditure on
research and development in the group was £3.1 million and £4.2 million,
respectively.

Environmental policy

The ScottishPower group expects to publish its 2002 Corporate Environment
Sustainability Report in July 2002. Scottish Power UK plc will meet, or better,
relevant legislative and environmental requirements and codes of practice.

Directors and their interests

The directors who held office during the year were as follows:

Charles Berry

David Nish

Alan Richardson (resigned 31 December 2001)
Sir Ian Robinson (resigned 4 May 2001)

Ian Russell
James Stanley (appointed 12 September 2001)
Ken Vowles (resigned 31 March 2002)

Ronnie Mercer was appointed a director on 9 April 2002.
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None of the directors who held office at the end of the financial year had any
disclosable interests in the shares of the company. The interests of the directors
(other than those directors who are also directors of the parent company) in the
shares of Scottish Power plc, at the beginning (or date of appointment, if later) and
end of the year were as follows:

Granted/
appropriated
At 1 April fother net 31 March

.(E\?){::]?\?edshag!gt{mber 2001) 2001 movement Exercised Lapsed Vested 2002
Ordinary Shares (*) 9,883 184 - - - 10,067
ESOP Free & Matching Shares (#) 254 184 - - - 438
Deferred Share Plan {1} 2,518 - - - - 2,518
Executive Scheme 37,267 - - - - 37,267
Sharesave Scheme 2,258 - - - - 2,258
LTIP - Potential (**) 48,637 - - - - 48,637
LTIP - Vested 3,869 - - - - 3,869

(*} These shares include Partnership Shares purchased pursuant to the ScottishPower Employee Share Ownership

Plan (ESOP).

(#) All Free Shares and Matching Shares appropriated pursuant to the ScottishPower ESOP are held in Trust and are

subject to forfeiture provisions during the three year period from the date of appropriation.

(1) Deferred shares represent a portion of performance bonus and are held in Trust untll 1 May 2004.
(**) These shares represent, in each case, the maximum number of shares which the directors may receive,
dependent on the satisfaction of certain performance criteria as approved by the shareholders of Scottish Power plc

in connection with the Long Term Incentive Plan.

As permitted by Statutory Instrument, the Register of Directors’ Interests
maintained under Section 325 of the Companies Act 1985 does not contain the
interests of directors who are also directors of a company of which Scottish Power
UK plc is a wholly owned subsidiary. Accordingly, the interests of Charles Berry,
David Nish, Ian Russell and Ken Vowles are disclosed in the Scottish Power plc
Annual Report & Accounts / Form 20-F for the year ended 31 March 2002,
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Employees

Equal opportunity

It is ScottishPower’s policy to promote equal opportunity in recruitment,
employment continuity, training and career development. To support the Policy
Statement on Equal Opportunities, specific policies have been introduced on people
with disabilities, on sex and race discrimination, and on harassment. In addition, a
number of family friendly policies have been introduced including a caring break,
enhanced maternity leave, paternity leave and leave for adoption or fertility
treatment. ScottishPower is a Gold Card Member of the Employers’ Forum on
Disability, and also a member of the Employers’ Forum on Age and the Equal
Opportunities Commission Equality Exchange. The company is also in the process
of gaining accreditation for Tommy’s Pregnancy Programme and the Two Tick
Disability Symbol.

As part of the ongoing development and implementation of its equal opportunities
strategy, the group has designed and implemented an Equality Framework, which is
used to audit and undertake action plans on an annual basis. Actions arising from
these plans are discussed in the Company Equality Forum.

Employee consultation and negotiation

ScottishPower has employee consultation and communication arrangements to
encourage the involvement and interest of employees in the company, and to
develop an awareness of its business plans and objectives. These include divisional
and local joint bodies, designed to provide regular discussions between management
and staff representatives, and local annual conferences. The company executive and
managing directors and the recognised trade unions meet formally twice a year to
discuss aspects of the business.

Divisional and business bargaining arrangements have been established to facilitate
the development of terms and conditions of employment tailored to the diverse
needs of the business and, through this, to provide employees with a greater
involvement in local employment matters.

Health and safety

ScottishPower’s safety strategy is based on a system of corporate determination of
strategy, policy and auditing standards, with devolved responsibility for
implementation and active leadership from the highest levels.



Scottish Power UK plc
Report of the Directors (continued)

The group continues to manage its operations throughout the organisation to the
highest health and safety standards, in the interests of staff, customers and members
of the public.

The group has a well-established occupational health service and lifestyle health care
programme. The employees therefore benefit from some of the best occupational
health facilities in the United Kingdom.

Financial instruments and risk management

Overview

The main financial risks faced by the group are interest rate risk, inflation risk,
foreign exchange risk, liquidity risk, emergy price risk and insurance risk. The
Scottish Power plc Board (“the Board”) has reviewed and agreed policies for
managing each of these risks as summarised below. Scottish Power UK plc has
implemented these policies as part of the Scottish Power plc group. In order to
mitigate the risks identified, the Board has endorsed the use of derivative financial
instruments. The derivative financial instruments endorsed for use by the Board
include swaps, both interest rate and cross currency, swaptions, caps, forward rate
agreements, financial and commodity forward contracts, commodity futures and
commodity options.

Risk management

Energy risk is governed globally by the Scottish Power plc Group Risk Management
Committee (“GRMC™), chaired by the Scottish Power plc Finance Director. The
group risk management policies and procedures as well as the UK policies and
procedures are designed to create consistent risk measurement, monitoring and
management standards throughout the group. The day-to-day monitoring of the level
of cover in place is handled by a corporate risk management function, reporting to
the Scottish Power plc Finance Director independently of the business. Market
exposures are quantified and controlled using a number of different risk measures.
These include Value-at-risk (“VAR”) methods. VAR is a statistically-based measure
of the potential loss on an exposure over a defined period to a given level of
confidence. Additional risk measures are applied to quantify risks beyond the
confidence intervals defined in the VAR methodology and volumetric risks in
physical positions and their impact on business profits in addition to traded position
value.

Electricity, gas and coal trading, within Trading UK, are authorised to carry out
activities to manage electricity, gas and coal price risk. Electricity or gas price risk
is defined as the possibility that a change in the price of electricity or gas will either
reduce the proceeds of electricity or gas sales or increase the costs of electricity or
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gas purchases. Trading UK reports monthly to a risk committee and also reports
monthly to the GRMC.

The role of the group’s credit function is to set consistent standards for assessing
and scoring the credit risk induced by contractual obligations of wholesale trading
partners and industrial and commercial clients. A group credit committee provides
an umbrella oversight for all credit decisions that affect the UK market. This
ensures that each individual business is subject to strict concentration rules. The UK
credit committee provides local expertise to enhance the understanding of the credit
environment in each geographic location. All decisions are supported by a rigorous
reporting of credit exposures and sophisticated credit scoring models.

Credit approvals are subject to periodical and/or event driven reviews. Despite
mitigation efforts, defaults by counterparties occur from time to time. To date, no
such default has had a material adverse effect on the Scottish Power UK plc group.

The ScottishPower group treasury is authorised to conduct the day-to-day treasury
activities of the group within policies set out by the Scottish Power plc Board. The
treasury function reports regularly to the Scottish Power plc Board, through the
monthly group financial review and is subject to both internal and external audit.

Interest rate risk management

The group continues to access funding opportunities in the major global markets in a
range of currencies at both fixed and floating rates of interest, using derivatives,
where appropriate, to convert the obligations and payments into fixed or floating
rate functional currency.

The exposure to fluctuating interest rates is managed by either issuing fixed or
floating rate debt or using a spectrum of financial instruments to create the desired
fixed/floating mix. Flexibility in the fixed/floating mix is maintained by using
interest rate caps that protect the group should rates rise, i.e. above the strike price,
while maintaining the potential benefit should interest rates fall. The ScottishPower
group amended its policy during the year, and now it aims to maintain at least 50%
(previously 70%) of its anticipated year-end debt at fixed interest rates. At 31
March 2002, 53% (2001 70%, 5% capped) of the group’s debt was either issued as
fixed or converted to fixed rates using interest rates swaps.

All treasury transactions are undertaken to manage the risks arising from underlying
activities and no speculative trading is undertaken. The counterparties to these
instruments generally consist of financial institutions and other bodies with good
credit ratings, i.e. “AA” rated by at least one of the following, Standard & Poor’s,
Moody’s or Fitch. Although the group is potentially exposed to credit risk in the
event of non-performance by counterparties, such credit risk is controlled through
credit rating reviews of the counterparties and by limiting the total amount of
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exposure to any one party to levels agreed by the Board. The group does not believe
that it is over exposed to any material concentration of credit risk.

Foreign exchange risk management

The group has limited exposure to foreign currencies. Commercial paper and
EMTNSs issued in currencies other than sterling are fully covered by forward
contracts or swaps to convert debt into sterling. Certain limited imports of capital
equipment and fuel are denominated in foreign currencies and the sterling cost of
these is fixed by means of forward contracts as soon as the company’s contractual
commitments are known.

The group’s main treasury funding company, Scottish Power UK plc, carries out
additional hedging activities for other members of the Scottish Power group. Where
this is the case, Scottish Power UK plc matches all external transactions with back-
to-back internal tramsactions and no foreign exchange or interest rate risk is
retained.

Liquidity risk mapagement

The group’s policy is to arrange that debt maturities are spread over a wide range of
dates, thereby ensuring that the group is not subject to excessive refinancing risk in
any one year. The group had undrawn committed revolving credit facilities totalling
£1,000 million, as at 31 March 2002, which provide backstop liquidity should the
need arise. This £1,000 million revolving credit facility was cancelled following
receipt of the proceeds of the sale of Southern Water in April 2002.

Energy price risk management

NETA was introduced in England & Wales on 27 March 2001, replacing the previous
‘Pool’ mechanism for the sale and purchase of wholesale power in England and
Wales. NETA provides for a bilateral wholesale market, with suppliers, traders and
generators trading firm physical forward contracts for bulk electricity supply. In
addition, a number of power exchanges for the trading of power futures have been set
up, and a ‘Balancing Mechanism’ created for short-term trading of power. In addition
to trading to directly manage our market price exposure in the England & Wales
market, the group also manages its price exposure arising from sales within the
Scottish market by trading forward contracts.

The balancing mechanism, operated from 3% hours ahead of real-time (gate closure)
up to real-time by the National Grid Company, is used to manage the grid system on a
second-by-second basis. Market participants can participate actively in this market
through the submission of bids and offers to vary their generation output or customer
demand. The mechanism also provides for calculation and settlement of imbalance
charges arising from the differences between parties’ contract positions and their
actual physical energy flows.
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The group has procedures in place to minimise exposure to uncertain balancing
mechanism prices, that is, the possibility that the group will face high charges for
shortfalls in physical energy or receive low revenues for surplus physical energy.
These procedures involve Trading UK in entering into bilateral contracts for the sale
and purchase of energy across a range of time periods to minimise exposure to the
balancing mechanism. In addition, our portfolio of flexible generating assets in
England and Scotland can be used up to gate closure to further minimise this exposure
and also to attract premium income from providing flexible power to the balancing
mechanism,

The group has also entered into longer-term (in excess of one year) arrangements to
protect against longer-term volatility of power prices. The time periods covered by
these longer-term arrangements are reviewed on a continuous basis to provide the
desired level of price stability.

The group also has procedures in place to minimise exposure to short-term gas price
variations. In a similar manner to our power price exposure management strategy, gas
price risk is managed through the use of longer-term (in excess of one year) contracts,
contracts with flexible delivery profiles and through the use of flexibility within our
portfolio of power generating and gas storage assets.

Cover against volatile spot prices is built up on a rolling basis through the year and, at
31 March 2002, a significant proportion of the group’s exposure to power and gas
price variations for the following financial year have been covered.

A sensitivity analysis has been prepared to estimate the exposure to market risk
related to gas and electricity price exposure of the businesses’ portfolio of load,
plant and physical and financial instrument derivative positions for electricity. Based
on the businesses’ gas and electricity price exposure at 31 March 2002, a near-term
adverse price change of 10.0% would have a negative impact on pre-tax earnings of
£5.8 million in 2002/03 based on the then-current (at 31 March 2002) gas and
electricity position over the 12 month period ending 31 March 2003.

Insurance risk management

The insurance industry has undergone dramatic change in the last year which were
exacerbated further by the tragic events of September 11 and were characterised by
restrictions in available capacity, increased costs and a general narrowing of
available coverage.

Despite these changes in the market, the group renegotiated all of its main insurance
policies in March 2002. Although there has been an increase in cost and in some
areas a narrowing of cover, in other areas it has been possible to enhance the
insurance coverage available.
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Creditor payment policy and practice

The group’s current policy and practice concerning the payment of its trade
creditors is to follow the Better Payment Practice Code to which it is signatory.
Copies of the Code may be obtained from the Department of Trade and Industry or
from the website www.payontime.co.uk.

The group’s policy and practice is to settle terms of payment when agreeing the
terms of the transaction, to include the terms in contracts, and to pay in accordance
with its contractual and legal obligations. The group’s creditor days at 31 March
2002 were 27 days.

Directors’ responsibilities

The directors are required by UK company law to prepare Accounts for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
and of the group as at the end of the financial period and of the profit or loss of the
group for that period.

The directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been used and applied
consistently and that reasonable and prudent judgements have been made in the
preparation of the Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2002. The directors also
confirm that applicable accounting standards have been followed and that the
Accounts have been prepared on the going concern basis.

The directors are responsible for maintaining proper accounting records, and
sufficient internal controls to safeguard the assets of the company and of the group
and to prevent and detect fraud or any other irregularities.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers have expressed their willingness to continue in office and a
resolution concerning their reappointment will be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting.

By Order of the Board

#‘;' vNA
Andrew Mitchell

Secretary
1 May 2002
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Definitions

Business segment definitions

ScottishPower defines business segments for management reporting purposes based on a
combination of factors, principally differences in products and services and the regulatory
environment in which the businesses operate.

Business segments have been included under either ‘continuing operations’ or ‘discontinued
operations' as appropriate.

The business segments of the group are defined as follows:
Continuing operations

UK Division — Generation, Trading and Supply

The generation of electricity from the group’s own power stations, the purchase of external
suppiies of electricity and gas for sale fo customers, together with refated billing and collection
activities, gas storage, sale of gas to industrial and domestic customers and the sale of electricity
to electricity suppliers, in Scotland and England & Wales and full participation in the New
Electricity Trading Arrangements ("NETA") in England & Wales.

Infrastructure Division - Power Systems

The transmission and distribution businesses in Scotland and the distribution business of Manweb
operating in Merseyside and North Wales and, specifically, the fransportation of units of electricity
from the power sfations through the fransmission and distribution networks to customers in
Scotland and to customers in Northern Ireland and England & Wales through the Interconnectors.

Discontinued operations

Infrastructure Division - Southern Water

The provision of water and wastewater services in the south-east of England, together with related
billing and collection activities. The decision to dispose of the Southern Water business was
announced on 8 March 2002 and was completed on 23 April 2002.

Thus

The provision of telecommunications services, internet access and information services to
national corporates, small and medium-sized enterprises and residential customers. On 28
January 2002, the group disposed of its shareholding in Thus Group plc (“Thus”) to Scottish
Power plc.

Appliance Retailing

The retailing and servicing of domestic efectricai goods and home entertainment appliances. The
business was disposed of and withdrawn from during the year ended 31 March 2002.

10
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Revenue cost definitions

Cost of sales

The cost of sales for the group, excluding Southern Water, reflect the direct costs of the
generation and purchase of slectricity, the purchase of natural gas, appliance retailing and
telecommunications services. For Southern Water, cost of sales represents the cost of extracting
water from underground and raw water surface reservoirs and of its treatment and supply to
customers and the collection of wastewater and its freatment and disposal.

Transmission and distribution costs

The cost of transmitting units of electricity from the power stations through the transmission and
distribution networks to customers. k includes the costs of metering, billing and debt collection.
This heading is considered more appropriate to the electricity industry than the standard
Companies Act heading of distribution costs.

Administrative expenses
The indirect costs of businesses, the costs of corporate services, property rates and goodwill

amortisation,

Other definitions
Company or ScottishPower
Scottish Power UK plc.

Group
Scottish Power UK plc and its consolidated subsidiaries.

Associated undertakings
Entities in which the group holds a long-term participating interest and exercises significant

influence.

Joint ventures
Entities in which the group holds a long-term interest and shares confrol with ancther company

external to the group.

Subsidiary undertakings
Entities in which the group holds a long-term controlling interest.

Parent
Scottish Power pic.

Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting
The Accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, modified to include the
revaluation of certain tangible fixed assets, and in accordance with applicable accounting
standards in the UK and, subject to the treatment of water infrastructure grants and contributions
described under “Grants and contributions” below, comply with the requirements of the
Companies Act 1985.

Basis of consolidation

The group Accounts include the Accounts of the company and its subsidiary undertakings
together with the group’s share of results and net assets of associated undertakings and joint
ventures.

For commercial reasons certain subsidiaries have a different year end. The consolidation includes

the Accounts of these subsidiaries as adjusted for material transactions in the period between the
year ends and 31 March.

11
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Statement of cash flows

The group is exempt from including a statement of cash flows in its Accounts as it is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Scottish Power plc, which has included a consolidated statement of cash
flows in its consolidated Accounts.

Turnover

Turnover comprises the sales value of energy, goods, water, wastewater and other services
supplied to customers during the year and excludes Value Added Tax and intra-group sales.
Income from the sale of energy and measured water is the value of units supplied during the year
and includes an estimate of the value of units supplied to customers between the date of their last
meter reading and the year end.

Interest :

Interest on the funding attributable to capital projects is capitalised gross of tax relief during the
period of construction and written off as part of the total cost over the operational life of the asset.
All other interest payable and receivable is reflected in the profit and loss account as it arises.

Financial instruments

Debt instruments

All borrowings are stated at the fair value of consideration received after deduction of issue costs.
The issue costs and interest payable on bonds are charged to the profit and loss account at a
constant rate over the life of the bond. Premiums and discounts arising on the early repayment of
borrowings are recognised in the profit and loss account as incurred.

Interest rate swaps/Forward rate agreements

These are used to manage debt interest rate exposures. Amounts payable or receivable in
respect of these agreements are recognised as adjustments to interest expense over the period of
the contracts. Where associated debt is not retired in conjunction with the termination of an
interest swap, gains and losses are deferred and are amortised to interest expense over the
remaining life of the associated debt to the extent that such debt remains outstanding.

Interest rate caps/Swaptions/Options

Premiums received and payable on these confracts are amortised over the period of the contracts
and are disclosed as interest income and expense. The accounting for interest rate caps and
swaptions is otherwise in accordance with interest rate swaps detailed above.

Cross currency interest rate swaps

These are used to hedge foreign exchange and interest rate exposures arising on foreign
currency debt. The debt is recorded at the hedge contracted rate and accounting is otherwise in
accordance with interest rate swaps detailed above.

Forward contracts

The group enters into forward contracts for the purchase and/or sale of foreign currencies in order
to manage its exposure to fluctuations in currency rates. Unrealised gains and losses on contracts
are not accounted for until the maturity of the contract. Foreign currency debtors and creditors that
are hedged with forward contracts are translated at the contracted rate at the balance sheet date.
Where a currency forward contract no longer represents a hedge because either the underlying
asset or liability has been derecognised, or the effectiveness of the hedge has been undermined,
it is restated at fair value and any change in value is taken directly to the profit and loss account
and reported within exchange losses.

12
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Commaodity contracts

Where there is no physical delivery associated with commodity contracts, they are recorded at fair
value on the balance sheet and movements reflected through the profit and loss account. Gas
future contracts are undertaken for hedging and proprietary trading purposes. Where the
instrument is a hedge, the daily margin calls are initially reflected on the balance sheet and
subsequently reflected through the profit and [oss account to match the recognition of the hedged
item. Where the instrument is for proprietary trading the margin calls are reflected through the
profit and loss account.

Taxation
In accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 19 ‘Deferred tax’, full provision is made for
deferred fax on a non-discounted basis.

Goodwill

Purchased goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration over the
fair value of the net assets acquired. Goodwill arising from the purchase of trading entities in
accounting periods prior to 31 March 1998 was written off on acquisition against reserves. On
disposal of trading entities, the goodwill previously included in reserves is charged to the profit
and loss account matched by an equal credit to reserves. Goodwill arising on acquisitions since 1
April 1998 has been capitalised and amortised through the profit and loss account over its
estimated useful economic life.

Tangible fixed assets

Accounting for non-water infrastructure assels

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation and are generally depreciated on the straight
line method over their estimated operational lives. Tangible fixed assets include capitalised
employee, interest and other costs which are directly attributable to construction of fixed assets.
Land is not depreciated. The main depreciation periods used by the group are as set out below.

Years
Coal, oil-fired, gas and other generating stations 22-40
Hydro plant and machinery 2040
Other buildings 40
Transmission and distribution plant 30-40
Towers, lines and underground cables 40-80
Vehicles, computer software costs, miscellaneous equipment and fittings 3-15

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment in periods if events or
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable, For those assets
with estimated remaining useful economic lives of more than 50 years, impairment reviews are
undertaken annually. Impairment losses are recognised in the period in which they are identified.

Decommissioning costs

Provision is made for the estimated decommissioning costs at the end of the producing lives of
the group’s power stations on a discounted basis. Capitalised decommissioning costs are
depreciated over the useful lives of the related assets. The unwinding of the discount is included
within net interest and similar charges.

Infrastructure accounting

Water infrastructure assets, being mains and sewers, reservoirs, dams, sludge pipelines and sea
outfalis comprise a network of systems. Expenditure on water infrastructure assets relating to
increases in capacity or enhancement of the network and on maintaining the operating capability
of the network in accordance with defined standards of service is treated as an addition to fixed
assets.

13
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The depreciation charge for water infrastructure assets is the estimated level of annualised
expenditure required to maintain the operating capabllity of the network and is based on the asset
management plan agreed with the water industry regulator as part of the price regulation process.

The asset management plan is developed from historical experience combined with a rolling
programme of reviews of the condition of the infrastructure assets.

Leased assets

- As lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight
line basis.

- As lessor

Rentals receivable under finance |eases are allocated to accounting periods to give a consfant
pericdic rate of return on the net cash investment in the lease in each period. The amounts due
from lessees under finance leases are recorded in the balance sheet as a debtor at the amount of
the net investment in the lease after making provisions for bad and doubtful rentals receivable.

Investments

Investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings and joint ventures are stated in the
balance sheet of the parent company at cost, or nominal value of shares issued as consideration
where applicable, less provision for any impairment in value. The group profit and loss account
includes the group’s share of the operating profits less losses, net interest charge and taxation of
associated undertakings and joint ventures. The group balance sheet includes the investment in
associated undertakings and joint ventures at the group’s share of their net assets. Other fixed
asset investments are carried at cost less provision for impairment in value.

Shares held in parent company under trust

The amount recorded in the balance sheet for shares in the company's parent company
purchased for employee sharesave schemes represents the amounts receivable from option
holders on exercise of the options.

The group has taken advantage of the exemption within Urgent Issues Task Force (“UITF")
Abstract 17 not to apply the requirements therein {o Inland Revenue approved savings-related
share option schemes and equivalent overseas schemes.

Long Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”)

Shares in the company’s parent company purchased for the LTIP are held under trust and are
recorded within investments in the balance sheet at cost. The cost of awards made by the trust
under the LTIP, being the difference between the fair value of the shares and the option price at
the date of grant, is taken to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the period in
which performance is measured.

Stocks
Stocks are valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable value.

Grants and contributions

Capital grants and customer contributions in respect of additions to non-water infrastructure fixed
assets are treated as deferred income and released to the profit and loss account over the
estimated operational lives of the related assets. Grants and contributions receivable relating to
water infrastructure assets are deducted from the cost or valuation of those assets. While this
treatment is in accordance with SSAP 4, it is not in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. The
Act requires capital grants and contributions to be shown as deferred income rather than offset
against the cost or valuation of tangible fixed assets. This departure from the requirements of the
Act is, in the opinion of the directors, necessary for the Accounts to give a true and fair view as,
while provision is made for depreciation of water infrastructure assets, these assets do not have

14
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determinable finite lives and therefore no basis exists on which fo recognise grants and
contributions as deferred income. The effect of this freatment on the value of tangible fixed assets
is disclosed in Note 10.

Pensions

The group provides pension benefits through both defined benefit and defined contribution
arrangements. The regular cost of providing pensions and related benefits and any variations from
regular cost arising from the actuarial valuations for defined benefit schemes are charged to the
profit and loss account over the expected remaining service lives of current employees following
consultations with the actuary. Any difference between the charge to the profit and loss account
and the actual contributions paid to the pension schemes is included as an asset or liability in the
balance sheet. Payments tc defined contribution schemes are charged against profits as incurred.

Environmental liabilities

Provision for environmental liabilities is made when expenditure on remedial work is probable and
the group is obliged, either legally or constructively through its enhvironmental policies, to
undertake such work. Where the amount is expected to be incurred over the long term, the
amount recognised is the present value of the estimated future expenditure and the unwinding of
the discount is included within net interest and similar charges.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. At
the year end, monetary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date or, where applicable, at the contracted rate.
Any gain or loss arising on the restatement of such balances is taken to the profit and loss
account.
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Scottish Power UK plc

Group Profit and Loss Account
for tkie year ended 31 March 2002

Year ended 31 March 2002

Exceptional Exceptional
item {tems
= coptinwing Total - discontinved Total
Continning operations continuing  Discontiaued operations discontinued
operations {Note 4) operalions operalions {Note 4) operations Total
2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
Notes Em £m f£m fm fm £m fm
Turnover: group and share of joint ventures and associales 2,392.1 - 2,392.1 756.0 - T756.0 3,148.1
Less: share of turnover in joint ventures {22.6) - {22.6) - - - (22.6)
Less: share of wrnover in associales {0.5) - {0.5) - - - {0.5)
Group turnover 1 2,369.0 - 2,369.0 756.0 - 756.0 3,125.0
Cost of sales (1,485.0) - (1,485.0) (“48.9) - “48.9) {1,933.9)
Gross profit 834.0 - 884,0 307.1 - W1 1,191.1
Transmission and distribution costs (220.9) (220.91 25.7) - 25,7 (246.6)
Administrative expenses (inciuding goodwill amortisation) 273.8) {18.5) (202.3) (135.4) - {135.4) (427.7)
Other cperating income n7 - 32.7 2.9 - 2.9 35.6
Utilisation of Appliance Retailing disposal provision - - - 13.2 - 13.2 13.2
Operating profit before goedwill amortisafion 426.9 {18.5) 408.4 163.9 - 163.9 57%.3
Goodwill amortisation 4.9 - 4.9 (1.8) - {1.8) {6.7)
Operating profit 1.2 422.0 {18.5) 403.5 i62.1 - 162.1 565.6
Share of operating profit in joint ventures 2.2 - 2,2 - - - 2.2
Share of operating profi} in associates 0.2 - 0.2 - - - 0.2
424.4 {18.5) 405.9 1621 - 162,1 568.0
Loss on disposal of Thus before goodwill write back - - - - (39.6) (39.6) (39.6)
Goodwill write back - - - - (14.7} (14.7 {14.7)
Loss on disposal of Thus - - - C (54.3) (54.3) {54.3)
L.oss on disposal of and withdrawal from Appliance Retailing before
zoodwill wrise back - . - - (105.0) {105.09 (105.0)
Goodwill write back - - - - {15.1) (15.1) {15.1)
Loss on disposal of and withdrawal from Appliance Reiailing - - - - {120.1) {120.1) {120.1)
Provision for loss on disposal of Southern Water before
goodwitl write back - - - . {449.3) {4449.3) {49.3)
Goodwill write back - - . - (738.2) {738.2) {738.2)
Provision for toss on dispasal of Southern Wawer - - - - (1,187.5) (1,182.5) {1,187.5)
Prolit/{loss) on ordinary activities before interest 424.4 (18.5) 405.9 162.1 (1,361.9) £1,199.8) (793.9)
Net interest and similazr charges
- Group before excepiional interest and similar charges (188.5)
- Exceptionat imterest and similar charges 4 1.6
- Jeint ventures {6.2)
5 (194.1)
Loss on ordinary activilies before goodwill
amortisation and taxation (981.3)
Goodwill amonisation {6.7)
Lass on ordinary activities before taxation (988.0)
Taxation
- Group before tax on exceptional ilems 79.0)
- Tax on exceptional items 4 29.5
- loint ventures 1.1
[ (48.4)
Less after taxation {1,036.4}
Minority interests 22 29.6
Retained loss for the financial year 20 (1,006.8)

A siatement of total recognised gains and losses is not shown as all gains and osses are recognised in the prafit and lass account.

The Accounting Policies and Definitions on pages 10 1o 15, together with the Noigs on pages 20 1o 36 form part of these Accounts.
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Scottish Power UK plc

Group Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 March 2001

Year ended 31 Mazch 2001

Continuing  Discontinued

operations operations Total

2001 2001 2001

Notes £m £m £m

Turngver; group and share of juint ventures and associates 2,299.6 939.5 3,2391
Less: share of wrnover in joint ventures {1L.7} - (11.7)
Less: share of tarnover in associmes 0.4} - 0.4
Group lurnover 1 2,287.5 939.5 3,227.0
Cost of sales (1,401.1) {570.4) {1,971.5)
Gross profit 886.4 369.1 1,255.5
Transmission and distribution costs (234.5) (38.4) 272.9)
Administrative expenses {including goedwill amortisation) (218.5) (182.00 {400.5)
Other operating income 30.2 a8 M40
Operating profit before goodwill amortisation 464.0 154.9 618.9
Goodwill amortisation {0.4) (2.4) {2.8)
Operating profit 1.2 463.6 152.5 516.1
Share of operating loss in joint ventures 8.4) - (9.4)
Share of operating profit in associates o1 - 0.1
Profit on ordinary activities before inlerest 454.3 152.5 606.8

Net interest and similar charpes
- Group
- Joint ventures

Profit on ordinary activities before goodwill amortisation and taxation

Goodwill amortisation

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Taxation
- Group
- Joint ventures

Profit after taxation

Minority interests

22

Profit for the financial year
Dividends

Profit retained

The Accounting Poficies and Definitions on pages 10 1o 15, 1ogether with the Notes on pages 20 to 36 form part of these Accounts.
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Scottish Power UK plc

Note of Historical Cost Profits and Losses

for the year ended 31 March 2002 Group
2002 2001
Note £m £m
(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities before taxation (983.0) 4222

Differences between historicat cost depreciation charge and actual depreciation

charge for the year calculated on the revaiued amount of fixed assets 20 34 34
Fixed asset revaluation gains realised on disposal 20 168.2 -
Historical cost (loss)/profit on ordinary activities before taxation (816.4) 425.6
Historical cost (loss)/profit retained for the financial year after taxation, minority interests and dividends (835.2) 89.8

Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders' Funds
for the year ended 31 March 2002

2002 2001
Note £m £m
(Loss)/profit for the financial year (1,006.8) 397.5
Dividends - (311.1)
(Loss)/profit retained (1,006.8) 86.4
Goodwill realised on disposals 20 768.0 -
Net movement in sharcholders' funds {238.8) 86.4
Opening shareholders' funds 1,011.1 924.7
Closing shareholders' funds 7723 1,0i1.1

The Accounting Policies and Definitions on pages 10 to 15, ogether with the Notes on pages 20 to 36 form part of these Accounts.
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Scottish Power UK plc

Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002 Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Notes fm £m £m £m
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 9 91.9 127.4 - 96.7
Tangible assets 10 6,000.7 6,613.4 65.2 2,358.9
Investments
- Investments in joint ventures:
Share of gross assets 119.3 118.4
Share of gross liabilities (82.4) (74.6)
36.9 43.8 4.5 57.7
- Investments in associates 5.2 5.0 - -
- Other investments 28.6 62.7 619.1 1,658.4
11 70.7 111.5 623.6 1,716.1
6,163.3 6,852.3 688.8 4,171.7
Current assets
Srocks 12 61.4 i04.5 - 83.9
Debrors 13 743.8 695.0 3,936.0 2,332.9
Short-term bank and other deposits 183.9 130.1 116.3 333
989.1 929.6 4,052.3 2,450.1
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year '
Loans and other borrowings 14 (1,069.5) 401.7 {1,058.5) (375.0)
Other creditors 15 (1,186.2) (2,075.5) (664.2) (1,830.7)
(2,255.7) (2,471.2) (1,722.7) (2,205.7)
Net current {liabilities)/ assets (1,266.6) (1,547.6) 2,329.6 244 4
Total assets less current liabilities 4,896.7 5,304.7 3,018.4 4.416.1
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Loans and other borrowings i4 (2,527.9) (2,596.0) (2,228.9) (2,496.3)
Provisions for liabilities and charges
-Deferred tax 17 (841.2) {790.4) (2.8) (308.7)
-Other provisions 16 (248.5) (302.1) (19.1) (283.5)
(1,089.7) {1,092.5) 21.9) (592.2)
Deferred income 18 (505.6) (477.2) - (251.0)
Net assels 8 773.5 1,139.0 767.6 1,076.6
Called up share capital 19,20 §92.0 592.0 592.0 592.0
Share premium 20 398.2 3982 398.2 398.2
Revaluation reserve 20 45.5 217.1 - -
Capital redemption reserve 20 8.2 8.2 8.2 8.2
Profit and loss account 20 271.6) (204.4) (230.8) 78.2
Equity shareholders’ funds 20 772.3 1,011.1 767.6 1,076.6
Minority interests 22 1.2 127.9 - -
Capital employed 773.5 1,139.0 767.6 1,076.6

Approved by the Board on 1 May 2002 and signed on its behalf by

==

L]
sh
Director

The Accounting Policies and Definitions on pages 10 to 15, together with the Notes on pages 20 to 36 form part of these Accounts.
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Scottish Power UK ple

Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 31 March 2002

1 Segmental information

Total turnover inter-segment turnover External tutnover
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
(a) Turnover by segment Notes £m £m fm £m £m im
Conlinuing operations
UK Division - Generation, Tradiog and Supply (i 2,160.7 2,089.1 3 353 21214 2,663.8
Infrastruciure Division - Power Systems (0] 646.6 666.3 399.0 442.6 247.6 2237
‘Total continuing tperations 2,369.0 2,287.5
Discontinued operations
Infrastracture Division - Southern Waer (i) 430.6 422.9 a7 05 429.9 a4
Thus {iii) 216.9 233.8 22 344 193.8 199.4
Appliance Retailing 0] 1339 3254 L6 1.7 1323 mna
Total discontinued aperations 156.0 939.5
Total {iiy 31250 3.27.0
Before
goodwill
amortisation
and Before
exceptional Goodwill Exceplional goodwill Goodwill
il amortisation item. amortisation  amortisption
2002 2002 2602 2002 2004 2001 2001
{b) Operating profit/(loss} by sepment Notes. fm £m Em £m £m £m £m
Coatinuing operations
UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply (4] 75.4 .9 (18.5) 510 122.7 (0.4) 122.3
Infrastructure Division - Power Systems (i) 3515 - - 3515, 3413 B 33
Total ing operations 426.9 (4.9} (13.5) 403.5 464.0 (0.4) 463.6
Discontinued operatlons
Infrastructare Division - Southern Watsr [{}] 216.3 - - 216.3 2216 - 221.6
Thus (i) (43.4) (1.8} - (45.2) {58.0) 2.4) (60.4)
Appliance Retailing ) 9.0) - - 9.0) @7 - 8.7
Total discontinued operalions 163.9 {1.8) . 162.1 154.9 2.4} £52.5
Total 590.8 6N {18.5) 565.6 618.9 2.8) 616.1

(i} As announced in May 2001, +he group operates through three divisions witich are different Feota the segments presented in the prior year's Accounis. Thi former Generation Wholesale
and Energy Supply segmenis have been combined and the former Other segment (other than Appliance Relailing) has been absorbed inta the new business segments. Prior year

comparatives have been restated accordingly. The previously reporied external turnover and operaiing profit of the Other scgment have been allocated as follows:

Year ended
31 March 2001
Exlernal  Operating
turnover profit
im £m
UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply 79.9 6.3)
Infrastructure Division
Power Systems 1.1 17.1
Southern Waler 0.8 0.4
Appliance Retailing 7 8.7}
409.5 5

Other lotal

(ii) Turnover arises from activittes carried out in Gie UK,
(iii) The segment previously described as “Tel " has been re-desig
years.

d “Thus' as historical data for this segment no Jonger includes data relating o other telecoms operations disposed in prior

(iv) As required by the Unifities Act 2000, the group fias impfemented a new legad entity struciure for ceriain of its UK businesses 10 give eflect to business separalion. Folfowing the creation of this

new legal struciure on | October 2001, the directors reviewed the group's segments and concluded 1hal no changes were required 10 the business segments disclosed above.

2 Operating profit

2002 2001
Operating profih is stated afler charging/(crediting): fm £m
Depreciztion and impaiswent of tangible fixed assets 323.3 276.7
Amoriisation of goodwill 6.7 2.8
Retease of cuslomer contributions/grants {17.0) (14.7)
Research and development 3.1 4.2
Hire of plani and equipment + operating leases 0.1 0.3
Hire of other asseis - operming leases 36.1 4%.0
Audilors’ remuceration for audit of
- group ([ %] 0.9
- company 0.3 0.7
Non-audil fees paid to auditers:
Regulatory advice 03 0.5
Advice on systems and Consultancy services 4.9 5t
Taxation, compliance and advice 1.6 a.6
Due diligence and London Swock Exchange reporting 3.3 0.6
Other audit and assurance services 0.5 -

10.6 6.3

Total nou-audit fees paid Lo auditors

For the year ended 31 March 2002, £9.1 miflion of the above non-audil fees were charged lo operaling profit, £0.6 million were charged 1o excepiional loss on disposal of and withdrawal

frem Appliance Retailing and £0.9 million were charged (6 exceptional provision for loss on disposal of Southern Waler.

For the year ended 31 March 2001, £6.1 million of the above non-audit fees were charged to operating profit, and £0.7 million were included within the costs of sale of the businesses held for disposal.

20



Scottish Power UK ple

Notes {0 the Accounts
for the year ended 31 March 2002
Employee information
2002 2001
(=) Employee cosis £ £m
Wages and safariss 309.9 339.2
Social securily Costs 24.2 280
Pension costs 174 158
Tedal} employee costs ASLS 353.0
Less: charged a5 capital expenditure (74.9} {68.3)
Charged to the profit and loss acconnt 166 34,5
{b) Employee numbers
The year end and average numbers of employees (fult-time and part-time) employed by the group, including executive directors, were: _
At 31 March Annuzl average
Natex 2002 2W0H 2002 200
Continging operations
UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply (i} 4,882 4778 4,589 4,178
Infrastteciure Division - Power Systems [0 3,084 3,265 3,174 3332
Tetsl continning operations 7,666 1,543 7,763 7510
Discontinned operations
Inir Division - Southern Water (i} 2,109 2,138 2,125 2,160
Thus - 2,686 2,424 2,696
Agppliance Retailing {y - 2,946 2,91 2,988
Total discontinued aperations {if) 2,109 2,710 6,940 7.844
Total 9715 15,353 14,703 15,354
The year end and average numbers of full-time equivalent s1aff employed by the proup, including execulive direciors, were:
At 3i March Annusl average
Note 2002 2001 2002 2001
Corelauing operstions 7,353 7,184 7,381 1125
Discontinuad operations {ii) 2,056 1.025 6,47 2.049
Total 5,409 14,209 13,738 4174
(i) As detailed iz Note |, the grovp operates through three divisions which are different from the segments presented in the prior year's A The former Gt jioh Wholesale
and Energy Supply ségmenss have beon combined and the former Other segment (pther than Appliance Relailing) has been sbsorbed into the pew busi Prior year
comparatives have been restated accordingly. The previcusly reporied year ead and average sumber of emplayees (full-time and pari-time} of the Other segment have been aliocated as fallows:
Year ended
31 March 2001
At Annual

3! March average

UK Djvision - Generatign, Trading and Supply 10 197
Infrastructure Division
Pawer Syslems 84 91
Sguthern Water 35 37
Appliance Retailing 2,946 2988
Giher total 3,166 3,223

(ii} The anauat average for 2002 for discontinued operations is calculated for the period prior 1o disposal. This represents the period w0 8 October 2001 for Appliance Retailing and the period to
28 January 2002 for Thus.

{c) Directors' emoluments
Deetaily of the directors’ emoluments are set out in Note 27.

Exceptional items

2002 200
Notes £m £m
(a) Recognised in arriving at ing profit
Continuing operations
Rearganisatian oosts i} {18.5) -
Total continning operations {18.5) -
(b} Recognised after operating profit
Discontinued operations
Loss on disposal of and withdrawal from Appliance Retziling (iiy {120.1) B
Provisien for loss on disposal of Southern Water before goodwill write back (iii) 449.3) -
Goodwill write back relating to Southern Waler (i) (738.2) -
Logs ont disposal of Thus (iv) (54.3) -
Total recogaised after operating profit {1,361.9) -
Total exceptionzl ilems before interest and taxation (1,380.4)
Restructuring of debt panfolio (i) 1.6 -
Tax on exceptional jlems 3.5 -
Total exceptional items (net of tax)} {1,349.3) -

Year eaded 31 March 2002

(i) An exceptional charge of £18.5 million was incurred relating 1o reorganisation costs for the UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply and primarily represents severence and related
<osts.

(i) An exceptional charge of £120,1 miltion relates 1o the loss on disposal of and withdrawal from (he group's Appliance Retailing operations. This charge includes £15. 1 mitlion of goodwill
previously writeen off ta reserves. The pre-goodwill loss of £i05.0 million comprises asset impairments of £54.2 million {including a provision for impairment of tangible fixed assets of £32.2
million) and provisions for trading losses and clasure costs of £50.8 miilion, of which £43.5 miltion had been jncurred by 31 March 2002. The 10ss on disposal and withdrawa) from Appliance
Retailing is stated before a sax credic of £21.G million.

(iit) On 23 April 2002, the group completed the sale of Aspen 4 Limiled (the bolding company of Southern Water plc) o First Aqua Limited for a total consideration, before expenses, of £2,05
biflion including repayment and acquisition of inira-group non-trading indebtedness and assumption by First Aqua Limited of Southern Water's non-iraging debt due o third parties. An
exceptional charge of £1,187.5 millien relates to the provisioa for the loss on disposal of the group's Southern Water business. This charge includes £738.2 million of goodwill previously
wrilten off to reserves. The net exceptional finance credit of £1.6 million comprises debt redemption costs offsel by nei gains made from unwitkding the hedging positions entered 3ale in
respect of the aborted refinanciag of Southern Water, The provision for loss on disposal af Southern Water is stated hefore a tax credil of £2.9 million.

(iv) An exceptional charge of £54.3 million relales te the loss on disposal of Thus to Scottish Power plc (see Note 29 for details). This charge includes £14.7 million of goedwill previously
written off to reservas. 2 1



Scottish Power UK, ple

Notes to the Accounts
for the year ended 31 March 2602

Net interest and similar charges

2002 2001
Analysis of net interest and similar charges £m £m
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts 20.7 359
Interest on other borrowings 2113 170.2
Tolal interest paynble 2320 206.1
interest receivable {B.4) 4.0y
Capitalised interest {30.5) {24.2)
INet interest churge 193.1 177.%
Unwinding of discount on provisiens 9.5 6.7
Foreign exchange gain {6.9) -
Net interest and similar charges before exceptional items 195.7 184.6
Exceptional interest on bank loans and overdrufis 120 -
Exceptional interest credit on other borrowings {13.6) -
Exceptienal interest and stmilar charges .6 -
Net inlerest and similar charges after exceptional items 194.1 184.6
Tax oa (loss)/profit on ordinary activities
Before
exceptional Exceptiounk
items items
2002 2002 2002 2001
fm fm fm £m
Current 1ax:
UK Corporation tax 73.3 32 50.1 2.4
Adjustment in respect of prior years {54.4) - {54.4) 297
Total current tax {credit)/charge for year 18.9 23.2) .3 42.7
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversai of timing differences 59.0 (6.3) 52.7 50.5
Adjustment in respect of prior periods - - B (35.0)
Total tx on {loss) / profit on ordinary activities 77.9 29.5y 48.4 382
‘The current 1ax {credit)chargs on (loss)/profit on ordinary activities for the year varied from the standard rate of UK Corporation lax as follows:
2002 2001
£m im
Corporation 1ax (credit)fcharge at 30% (296.7 126.7
Goodwill amorisation 20 0.8
Permagent differences an exceptional items 390.4 .
Losses and other permanent differences 7.1 4.6)
Adjustments in respect of prior periods _ (54,9 64.7)
Tax charge on ordinary activities 48.4 58.2
Effect of deferred 1ax (52,7} (15.5)
Curreat tax (credit)/charge for year d.3) 42.7
Dividends
2002 200
£m £m
Dividends declared and paid 1o parent company - 3il
Total dividends - 11
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets

as at 31 March 2002
Segmental information
2002 2001
Net assels by segment Naotes i £m
Conlinuing operations
UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply (i), (iv} 8§73.4 6912
infrastructure Pivision - Power Systems M, (iv) 2,070.7 §.979.0
‘Total conlinuing operations 2,944.1 2,670.2
Discontinued operations
Infrastrucrure Division - Southern Water {0, (iv) 2,347.6 2,590.4
Thus iy - 458.3
Appliance Retailing (i), (i) - 55.6
Total discontinued operations 2,076 3,105.3
Unallocated net linbilities
Net debt {3.413.5) (2,867.6)
Deferred tax (841.2) {790.4)
Cotporate tax (55.8) (138.7
Fixed asset investments 70.7 LS
Other (iii) 278.4) (951.3)
Total unallecated liabilities (4,518.2) (4,636.5)
Total 773,85 1,135.0

(i) As dezailed in Note 1, the group now operates through three divisions which are different from the segments presented in the prior year's Accoums. Prior year comparatives
have been restated aceordingly. The previously reported net assets of the Other segment have been allocated as follaws:

Year ended

31 March 2001

Net assets

£m

UK Division - Generation, Trading and Supply 27.9
Inftastructure

Power Systems 23

Southern Water 1.5

Appliance Retailing 55.6

Other total 813

(i) The segment previcusly described as ‘Telecoms' has been re-designated "Thus' as historical balance sheet data for this segtaent no Jonger inciudes data relating to other

l operations disposed in prior years,
{iii} Other unallocated net liabilities principally inclede group loans payable w SP plc and NAL and NAZ Limited.
(iv) As required by the Utilities Act 2000, the group has implemented a new legal entity structure for certain of its UK businesses to give effecs to business separation. Following the
creation of this new legal siructure on | Ociober 2001, the directors reviewed the group’s segments and concluded that no changes are required to the business segments disclosed
above. However, they alse reviewed the items to be included within each segment's net assets panicuiarly in relation 1o inira-group balances. The net assets by segment figures
abave have been presented on this revised basis and comparative figures have been restated accordingly,

Intangible fixed assets

Group Company
Goodwill Notes £m fm
Cost:
AL 1 April 2000 133.2 971
Transfers 23 - 97.1)
Disposal of Thus 29 (36.1) -
Al 31 March 2002 97.1 -
Amortisation:
At 1 April 2001 58 0.4
Amortisation for the year 6.7 24
Transfers 23 - (2.8)
Disposal of Thus - 29 7.3 -
At 31 March 2002 52 -
Net book value:
At 31 March 2002 91.9 -
At 31 March 2001 127.4 96.7

(i) The provisional fair values auributed to the acquisition of Rye House in 2000/01, that resulted in goodwill of £97.1million, have not required amendment in the post-acquisition
period to March 2002.

Goodwill capitalised relating to Rye House is being amortised aver its estimated useful economic life of 20 years. Goodwill capitalised refating 1o Thus was beisig amortised over
its estimated useful economic life of 15 years.
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002

Tangible fixed assets
Water
Land and infrastruciure Plant and Vehicles and
Group buildings assets hinery equip Total
Year ended 31 March 2002 Notes £ im £m £m Em
Cost or velation:
At 1 April 2001 1,181.2 1,174.9 5.171.6 954.4 8,488.1
Additions 84.6 76.7 431.5 95.9 688.7
Impairment (i), (vi} 6.9 (306.3) (136.1) - (449.3)
Vatuation sdjustment (it} - {105.1) (207.3) - (316.4)
Grants and contributions - 9.2) - - 9.2}
Disposals (12.4) ©.6) (30.7) 0.2y (133.9)
Disposal of Thus 29 (11.9) - (458.2) (132.3) (602.4)
At 31 March 2002 1,234.6 825.4 4,776.8 827.8 7,665.6
Depreciation:
At 1 April 2001 2527 88.4 £,181.2 3524 1,874.7
Reclassification {42.6) - 42.6 - -
Charge for the year 287 21.2 148.8 111.6 3103
Impairment {vi) 16 - 12.2 3.4 45.2
Valuation adjustment (ii) - (109.1) (207.3} . (316.4)
Disposals (13.4) (0.5) (23.6) {19.7) (117.2)
Disposal of Thus b 2.6) - (70.2) (58.9) (1317}
At 31 March 2002 2244 - 1,083.7 356.8 1,664.9
Net book value:
At 31 March 2002 1,010.2 826.4 3,693.1 471.0 6,000.7
AL 31 March 2001 928.5 1,086.5 3,996.4 602.0 6,613.4
20502 2001
Historical cast analysis £ £m
Cost 7,611.6 8,336.1
Depreciation based on cost {1,656.4) (1,939.8)
Net book value based on cost 5,955.2 6,396.3
: Land and Plant and Vehicles and
Company buildings machinery equipment Total
Year ended 31 March 2002 Notes £m fm £m £m
Cast:
At | April 2001 g 2.928.8 Bra i 38252
Transfers 23 {158.4) (2,983.13 (290.8) (3.632.3)
Additions 10 78.8 35.6 115.4
Drisposals (8.3) (23.6) (108.8) (140.7)
At 31 March 2002 7.0 0.9 159.7 167.6
Depreciation:
At 1 April 2001 199.1 998.6 268.6 1,466.3
‘Transfers 23 {198.1) (1,029.9) (135.8) (1,363.8)
Charge for the year 38 25.7 527 82.2
Impairment (vi) 16 12.2 314 45.2
Dispesals Q2.1 (6.3} (119.1} (127.5)
At 31 March 2002 4.3 0.3 9.8 102.4
Net book value:
At 31 March 2002 2.7 0.6 61.9 65.2
A1 31 March 2001 173.6 1,930.2 255.1 2,358.9
Group " Company

2002 2001 2002 200
Included in the cost or valuation of tangible fixed assets above are: Notes fm £m £m £m
Assets in the course of construction 798.2 670.1 - 24.0
Gther assets not subject to depreciation {iv) 94.6 101.3 - 60.8
Grants and coarmibtions in respect of water infraswucture assets 2.2 330 - -
Capitalised imerest (v} 113.4 82.9 - 8.0
(i) The impairment of assets of £449.3 million represents the provision for loss on disposal of Southern Waler.
(i) The valuation adjustment represents climination of the accumulated depreciation on the tangible fixed assets of Southern Water which have been impaired.

(iii} The Manweb distriburion ane Southern Water operatonad asseds were revajued by the directors on 30 September 1997 on 2 marker value basis, The valuation of die Manweb
distribution assets has not been and will not be updated, as permitted under the transitional provisions of FRS 15 * Tangible fixed assets’. -

The net book value of tangible fixed assets included at valuation at 31 March 2002 relates 1o Manweb distribution assets and was £599.6 million (2001 £2,198.1 million including
Southern Water operationa] assets).

(iv} Other assets pot subject to depreciation are land. Land and buildings held by the group and company are predominandy freehold.

(v) Interest on the funding attributable 10 major capital projeces was cagitalised during the year at a race of 7% (2001: 8%}.

(vi) Assers which were impaired in 2002 were valued on the basis of their estimated receverable amounts. The impairment charge for the year ended 31 March 2002 of £494.5
million has been charged to the profit and loss account as follows: cost of sales £13.0 million, loss on disposal of and withdrawal from Appliance Retailing £32.2 million and
provision for loss on disposal of Southern Water £449.3 million.
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002

Fixed asset investments

Subsidiary Associawd Shares in
undertakings Joint ventures underiakings  parent company Other
Shares Shares Loans Shares keld in trust investmens Total
Noies £m £m £m £fm fm £m fm
Group
Cost or valuation:
At | April 2001 - 18.8 25.0 50 354 273 115
Additions - . 16.1 - 6.1 0.2 22.4
Share of retained (Joss) iprofit - .49 0.5 0.2 - - @0
Disposals and orher . {16.3)} (3.8) - (15.5 0.7} (36.3)
Disposal of Thus 9 - - - - - (24.2) (24.2}
At 31 March 2002 - 0.1 36.8 5.1 26.0 2.6 T70.7
Company
Cost or pominal vafue:
At ) April 2001 1,620.2 23.3 344 - 5.4 2.8 1.7i6.1
Transfers 23 335.9 (15.3) (19.1) - - 2.4) 299.1
Additions 179.0 - - - 6.1 03 185.4
Impairment 40.3) - - - - - {40.3)
Disposals and other (1,380.9) (3.0 (10.8) - (15.5) - (1,415.2)
Disposal of Thus (i (12L.5) - - - - . (121.3)
At 31 March 2002 592.4 - 4.5 - 6.0 0.7 623.6
Shares beld in parent company under (rust
Markes Value Mariket Value
Shares held at at 31 March Shares held at at 31 March
Dividends 31 March 2001 2001 31 March 2002 2002
Note waived {000s) £m (000s) Em
ScouishPower Sharesave Schemes (i) Yes 8,313 38.9 2,414 8.7
{i) The company disposed of its investment in Thus ple to Scouish Power plc on 28 January 2002,
(i) The ScottishPower Sharesave Scheme is savings related and wnder nomual circumstances share options are exercisable on completion of threz, five or seven year save-as-you-éarn
CORLracls as appropriate.
The principal subsidiary undenakings, joint venures and associated undenakings are lisied on page 36.
Stocks
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
im £m fm Em
Raw maserials and consumables 322 40.6 - 288
Fuel stocks 6.3 5.6 - 5.6
Work in progress L7 8.2 - 0.9
Finished goods and gocds for resale 12 531 - 48.6
61.4 104.5 - 839
Debtors
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Note £m fm fm fm
{a) Amounts falling due within oae year:
Trade debiors s 309.0 4.8 119.6
Amounts receivable under finance leases w 0.1 03 - -
Prepayments and accruzed income 260.5 306.2 66.5 2473
Amounts owed from group companies 2.8 24.6 1,023.6 942.3
Other debtors 49.4 52.7 49.1 33.1
637.3 692.8 1,144.0 1,342.3
{b) Amonnis falling due after more than one year:
Amounts owed from group companies 67.6 - 2,757.3 G90.6
Odier debtors 34.7 - 34.7 -
Amounts receivable under finance leases {i 4.2 22 - -
743.8 695.0 3,936.0 2,332.9

(i) Amounts receivable under finance Jeases relate to SP Transmission Limited (2001 SconishPower Leasing Limited) both of which are subsidiarics of the company. The sotal cost of assets
acquired during the year for fewing under feases was £nil (2001 £3.5 million). Totaf amounts receivabie during the year under finance (eases were £0.1 million (2001 £6.4 milfion).
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as g1 31 March 2002

Loans and other borrowings

Detzils of the group's objectives, policies and strategy with regard to financial insruments and risk managemend are comained within the Report of ihe Direclors
o pages | 10 9. The analyses of financia) instruments in this Note do not include short-ter debtors ard creditors as permitied by FRS 13.

Weighted
average Group Company

interest rale 602 200t 2002 2001
{a} Analysis by instrument Notes 2002 2001 £m £m £m im
Bank overdrail - - 1.0 23.6 - -
Uncommitted Bank foans 5.8% 6.0% Z1L.9 96.0 212.9 6.0
Commercial paper [{1] 5.0% 6.0% 195.0 203.8 195.0 203.8
Medium-term naotes/privaie placemenss (i) 5.6% 6.5% 1,245.1 1.151.3 1,245.1 1.151.3
Loan notes (iis) 4.9% 6.2% 5.9 g.1 59 6.0
European Invesiment Bank loans (v} §8% 2% 3284 342.8 9.2 32,8
5.875% euro-US dollar bond 20063 1.0% 6.9% 183.5 183.4 183.5 i83.4
Variable coupen bord 2008 9% 6.9% .8 3.7 - -
5.250% deutschmark bond 2008 6.8% 6.8% 245.7 245.7 245.7 245.7
6.625% curo-sterting bond 2040 6.7% 6.6% 198.2 198.1 198.2 198.¢
Variable rate Austalian dolbar bond 2011 57% - 338 - 2338 -
8.375% euro-sterling boad 2017 8.4% 8.4% 197.5 197.1 197.5 197.1
6.750% euro-sterling bond 2023 6.8% 6.8% 2471 247.1 .ot 247.1
AmOouns due [ group CHmganiss 4.9% - i93.5 - 193.5 -

3,597.4 2.997.7 3,287.4 2,871.3

All borrpwings are unsecured,

(i} Comuercial paper
Scoltish Power UK plc has an established US52.0 biilion (2001 US$2.0 billion) euro-commercial paper programme. Paper is issued in a range of currencies and
swapped back into sierling.  Amounis borrowed under the commercial paper programme are repayable in less than one year,

{ii) Medium-teren notes/private placements
Scoutish Pewer UK ple has 2n cstablished USS7.0 billion (2001 US54.0 billion) eusro-medlium-lerm note programme. Paper is issued in 4 runge of curfencies and
swappeil back into sterling. As at 31 March 2002, matrities range from 1 w0 38 years.

{ii§) Loan noles
All loan notes are redeemable at the holders discretion, Utitate maturity dates range from 2002 (o 2006,
{iv) European Investment Bank loans

These loans incorporate agreemenlts with various inlerest mates and maturity dates. The maturity dales of these arrangements range [rom 2006 (o 2011, Fellowing
the sale of Aspen 4 Limited {the holding company of Southern Water ple) in April 2002, the ELB loans relating to Southern Water were repaid.

At 31 March 2002 At 31 March 2601

Book Fair Boak Fair

amount value amount value

{b) Fair value of linancial liabilities £m Em £m £m
Short-term dein and current pertion of long-term debt 1,105.9 1,105.9 405.5 405.5
Long-term deby 2,514 2,602.4 2,626.9 1,678.9
Cross curzendy interest Tate swaps 29.9 (31,3 {34.7) {25.9)
Total debt 3,597.4 3.677.0 2.991.7 3.058.9
lnierest rate swaps - 22,6 - 54.8
Interest rate swaptions 4,0 1.4 4.0 1.9
Forward rate agreemenls . - - .l
Fosward comracis - 0.3 - {3.2)
Energy hedge contracts 0.5 1.9 - -
Energy trading contracts 0.4} 0.4) 0.3 03
Tolal financis| Habilities 3,601.5 37019 3,002.0 3,112.8

The assumplions used o esiimate fair values of debt and other financial instruments are summarised below :
(iy  For short-ierm borrowings {uncommitued borrowing, commercial paper and short-iesm borrowings under the commiuned
facikities) the boek value approximates o fair vaiue because of their short maturities.
(i) The fair values of all quoted euro bonds are based on their closing clean markel price converted at the Spot rawe of exchange as appropriale.
{iiiy The fair values of the European Invesiment Bank loans have been calculaled by discounting their Kuiure cash (ows at market rases
adjusted to reflect the redemption adjustments allowed under cach agreement.

(ivy The fair values of unquoted debt have been calculated by discousting the estimated ¢ash flows for each insirument al the approprials market discount Tate
i the currency of issue in effect at the batarce sheet date.

{v) The fair values of the sterling interest rate swaps, sterling forward rate agreements and sierling interest rate caps have been estimated by calewlating the
present value of estimaced ¢ash flows.
{vi) The fair values of the sicrling interest rale swapions are estimated using the stezling yield curve and implied volalilities as at 31 March.

(vii) The fair values of the cross cureency interest fate swaps have been estimaled by adding the present vakees of the twe sides of each swap. The present value
of each side of the swap is caleulated by di ing the 254 d future cash flows for that side, using the appropriate market discount ates for that
currency in elfect at the balance sheet date.

{viii} The fair values of the forward corracts are es(imated using market @nvard exchange rafes on 3T March.

(ix} The fair values of gas fulures are the margin calls under those contracts.

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 260}
{c) Maturity analysis fm fm £m fm
Repayments fall due a5 follows:
Within one year, or ¢n demand 1,069.5 401.7 1,058.5 kYAR]
Afier mere than cne year 2,527.% 21,5960 2,228.9 2,496.3
3,597.4 2,997.7 3,287.4 2,87L.3
Repayments due after more than one year are analysed as follows :
Retween one and two years 101.7 3374 1017 3374
Between two and three years 69.6 118.4 9.6 118.4
Beiween three and four years 142.8 97.5 i42.8 7.5
Between fout and five years 169.0 161.4 100.0 161.4
WMore than five years 1,113.8 1,881.3 1,514.3 1,78L.6

2,521.9 2,596.0 2,218.9 2,496.3
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002

Loans and other borrowings - continued

Weighted average Weighted average
inferest rate at which period for which
Borrowings borrowings are fixed/ interest rate is
at 31 March capped at 31 March fized/capped
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
(d) Interest rate analysis £m £m % % Years Years
Fixed rate borrowings 1,920.2 2,090.1 6.9 1.1 10 10
Capped rate borrowings - 150.0 - 7.0 - 1
Floating rate borrowings 1,677.2 757.6
3,597.4 2.997.7

All amounts in the analysis above are payable in sterling and take fnte account the effect of interest rate swaps and caps and currency swaps. Floating rate
borrowings bear interest at rates based on LIBOR. The average interest rate on short-term borrowings as at 31 March 2002 was 4.3% (2001 6.0%).

Based on the floating rate net debt of £1,677.2 million at 31 March 2002 (2001 £757.6 million), a 100 base point change in interest rates would result in a £16.8
million change in {loss)/profit before tax for the year (200§ £7.6 million change}.

{e) Financial assets

Weighted average interest ~ Weighted averape pericd
rate at which financial for which interest rate
At 31 March assets are fixed at 31 March is fixed
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 200t
£m fm % % Years Years
Fixed rate financial assets 74 11.4 8.4 6.5 7 4
Floating rate financial assets 219.0 121.1
2264 132.5

The floating rate financial assets are principally cash deposits. Floating rate investments pay interest at raies based on LIBOR. The average interest rate on
short-term financial assets as at 31 March 2002 was 3.7% (2001: 6.1%).

The fair values of the Rnancial assets are not materially different from their book values.

{0 Borrowing facilities

The group has the following urdrawn committed floating raie borrowing facilities a1 31 March 2002 in respect of which all conditions precedent have been met. During

the financial year Scottish Power UK plc renewed its £1,000 million revolving credit facility that was outstanding and undrawn as at 31 March 2001.

At 31 March
2002 2001
£m £m
Expiring within one year - 1,000.0
Expiring between two and five years 1,000.0 -

Commitment fees on the above facilities were £4.1 million (2001 £2.6 million).
Follawing completion of the sale of Southern Water in April 2002, the £1,000 million Revolving Credit Facility, included in the table above, was cancelled.
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Scottish Power UK plc
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002

Loans and other borrowings - continued

(g} Hedges

Gains and losses on instownents used for bedging are not recognised until the exposure that is being hedged is isell recognised.

movements therein, are as follows:

Unrecognised gains 2nd losses on instruments used for hedging, and the

Totak net gains/
Gains Losses losses
Note im fm im
{Jnrecognised gains and (losses) on hedges a1 1 Aprit 2000 2.1 {76.4) {44.3)
Transter from gains to losses (i) (5.8) 5.8 -
Transfer from losses 1o gains {i) {4.5) 4.5 -
(Gains) and losses arising in previous years that were recoguised in 2000/31 2.8 16.3 19.1
Gains and (losses) arising before 1| Aprit 2000 that were not recognised in 2000/05 24.6 (49.8) 25.2)
Gains and (losses) arising in 2000/01 that were not recognised in 2000/01 83.1 (116.7} {33.6)
Unrecognised gains and {losses) on hedges at 31 March 2001 107.7 (166.5) (58.9)
Gains and (losses) expected to be recognised in 2001/02 {4.6} (20.9) (25.5)
Gains and (losses) expected 10 be recognised in 2002703 or tater 12.3 (145.6) (33.3)
(i) Figures in the 1able above are calculated by reference to the 31 March 2001 fair vatue of the derivative concerned.
Total net gains/
Gains Losses losses
Note £m fm £m
Unrecognised gains and {losses} on hedges at 1 Aprit 2001 07,7 (166.5) (58.8)
Teansfer from gains to Josses {ii} {02y 0.2 -
Transicr from losses 1o gains (i) 0.1} 0.t -
{Gains) and losses arising in previous years that were recoguised in 2001 /{2 2.9 8.6 1.5
Gains and {losses) arising before 1 April 2001 that were not recognised in 2001/02 110.3 {152.6) (47.%)
Gains and {losses) arising in 2001/02 that were not recognised in 2001702 (88.4) 116.3 279
Uswrecognised gains and (losses) on hedges at 31 March 2002 21.9 (41.3) (19.4)
Gains and {losses) expected 10 e recognised in 2002/03 5.5 3.6 9.1
Gains and (losses) expecied 1o be recognised in 2003/04 or Jater 16.4 (44.9) (28.5)
(ii) Figures in the 1able above are calcufated by reference to the 31 March 2002 fair vatue of the derivative concermned.
{h) Fair value of financial assels and liabilities held for trading
2002 2001
fm fm
Net realised and unrealised gains/(losses) included in profic and loss account 0.4 0.3
Fair value of financial assets held for trading at 31 March 0.5 -
Fair value of financial liabitities held for (rading at 31 March (0.1) (0.3}
A limited amousnt of proprietary wrading within the limits and guidelines of the risk management framework is undertaken.
(i) Currency exposures
The Group did not hotd material net monetary assets or liabilisies in currencies other than sterfing at 31 March 2002 and 31 March 2001.
Other creditors Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£ {m £m fm
Amounis falling due within one year:
Trade creditors 8.9 138.7 54 96.5
Corporate tax 55.8 138.7 36.2 50.7
Other taxes and sociat security 19.6 1.6 6.1 16,3
Payments received on account 293 28.7 - 2.2
Capital credirors and accruals 1354 234.1 1.6 0.1
Other creditors 126.0 28.6 83.0 5.5
Accrued expenses 524.6 3916 330.7 356.3
Amoums dug [o group companies 2116 503.5 201.2 1,233,1
1,186.2 2,075.5 664.2 1,830.7
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Scoltish Power UK ple
Notes to the Balance Sheets
as at 31 March 2002

Pravisions for liabilities and charges - Other provisions

At Disposal of Utilised At
1 April Transfers Thus New Unwinding during 31 March
2004 (Note 23) {Note 29) provistons of distount year 2002
Noies Im fm im im fm £m im
Group
Reorganisation ard restructuring {a} 333 - - ¥8.5 . (2.9 9.4
Environmental and health (b) 12.2 - - - 0.6 (2.6} 1.2
Decommissioning costs () 6.7 - - . 0.4 - 1.1
Onerous contracts (d} 244.1 - - - £5 (61.3) 185.3
Disposal of and withdrawal from Appliance Retifing e} - - - 50.8 - (3.5 73
Other [13] 53 . {0.1) 5.1 - (.n 9.2
302.1 - ©.1) 74.4 9.5 (137.4) 248.5
Company
Reorganisation and restructuring @ 18.6 2.3) - 4.6 - {147 6.2
Environmental and health L] 20 $.9) - - - 2. -
Decommissioning cosis (©) 8.7 {6.8) - 0.1 - - -
Qnerous contracts (d) 2441 (217.0) - - 7.5 (34.6) -
Disposal of and withdrawal from Appiiance Retailing {e) . . - 50.8 - (43.5) 7.3
Other 6] 51 0.5 - - - . 5.6
283.5 {232.5) - 55.5 1.5 (94.9 19.1
{a) The provisions for recrganisation and restructuring comprise the estisnated costs of restructuring the group's businesses following the regulatory price reviews in the United Kingdom
electricity and water industries announced in November 199¢ and reorganisation provisions established in 2001/02 for the UK division - Generation, Trading and Supply. The provisions
are principally in respect of severance costs, most of which are expected 1o be incurred in the period up to March 2004, The isation provision eswblished in 2001/02 for the UK
Division - Generation, Trading and Supply will resull. in a reduction in employes numbers of approzimately 500 from 200203 mwards
(b) The enviromsental and health provisions include:
(i} costs which will be incurred in the Uaited Kiagdom in complying with Heakh and Safety requirements, mast af which gre expected 1o be tncurred in the period to 31 March 2010;
(i) obligations to ensure former operational sites in the UK remain in an envi Ily safe condition, the costs of which are expected to be incurred in the peried to 31 March 2003,
{c) The provision for decs issicning cosis s the di | futare estimated costs of decommissioning the group's power plants. The decommissioning of these plants is
expected to occur aver the period between 2010 and 2020,
(d} The provision for onerous contracts comyprises the cosis of coniracted energy purchases. The costs provided are expected to be incurred in the period up 10 31 March 2009 as follows:
less than 1 year £26.6 miliion, between 1 and 2 years £35.3 million, between 2 and 5 years £86.6 millon, and the remainder afler 5 years £36.8 million.
(e) The Appliance Retailing provision comprises closuge costs, principally property lease termination premis, expected to be incurred in the period up 1 2004,
{f) The Oher category comprises various provisions which are not individually sufficiently material 1o warram separate disclosure.
Provisions for liabilities and charges - Deferred tax
Deferred taxation provided in the Accounts is as follows: Provided
Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
£m £m fm £m
Accelerated capital allowances 895.7 843.6 3.9 314.5
Cther timing differences (54.5) (53.2) 6.7 (5.8)
Totai 841.2 7904 28 308.7
Graup Company
2002 2002
Notes fm £m
Deferred tax provided at { Ageil 2007 790.4 308.7
Transfers 23 . (320.1)
Charge to profit and loss accoum ] 2.7 14.2
Other movements (1.9 -
Deferred tax provided at 31 March 2002 841.2 2.8
Deferred income
Al Receivable Released 1o Al
1 April Transfers during  prafit and loss 31 March
2001 (Now 23) year account Disposal 2002
£m fm £m Em Em Em
Grants and customer contributions
- Group 477.2 - 45.5 {17.0) 0.1) 505.6
- Company 251.0 (265.0) 18.8 (4.8) - -
Deferred income excludes granis and contributions received in respect of water infrastructure assets.
Share capital
2002 2001
£m £m
Authorised:
3,000,000,002 (2001 3,000,000.002} ordinary shares of 50p each 1,500.0 1,508.0
1,500.¢ 1,500.0
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
1,183,983,102 (2001 1,183,983.102} ordinary shares of 50p each 5930 592.0
592.0 592.0
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20 Analysis of movements in sharehelders' funds

Capiial Profit
. Number of Share Share  Revafuation redemption and lass
Shares capital premium rescrve reserve acootat Total
Notes 0005 £m £m £m fm £m £m
Group
A 1 April 2004 1,183,983 .0 398.2 na 82 {204 4) 10111
Retained loss for the year - - . - - (1.006.8) {1,006.8)
Goodwill realised oa disposals {b) - - - - - 7533 7513
Goodwill realised on disposad 6f Thus P - - - - - 4.7 147
Revaluation surples realised - - - {3.4) - 14 .
Fined asses revalustion gains realised on dispoxal - - - {16823 - 1682 -
Balaoce al 3 March 2002 1,183,983 592.0 3982 45.5 8.2 2716 T3
Cosmpany
At | April 2001 1.183.933 592.0 398.2 - 8.2 78.2 £076.6
Reuiney loss for the year {©) - - - - - {324.1) (324.13
Goodwili Teatised on disposals (b). () - - - - - 15.1 15.1
Batance at 31 March 2002 1,183,983 582.0 398.2 - 3.2 {230.8) 76T1.6

{2) Comulative goodwill written off 1o reserves as 3 31 March 2002 was £572.3 million (2001 £1,349.9 million).

(b) The goodwill realised on disposals relates (o Appli iling {£15.1 million) and Southern Water (£738.2 million).

(€) The reszined Luss for the year of the company of £324.1 million includes a et credit, after taxation, of £35.8 million principally relating to adj of ions of income and Costs between groep compesies

in prior years. The adjustments have no elfect on the consolidated resulis or financial position of the group in either the current or provious years.

{d} The goodwill realiscd on disposal of £15, | million represents the goodwill srising or the acquisition of retail oullets Irom the receivers of Clydesdale Group plc in 1994, This goodwill had previeusly been written off to
reseives in both the company and the group.

21 Company profit and loss account

As permitied by Section 230 of the Companics Act 1985, the pany has nod d its own prafit and loss account. The company's profi and loss accouns was spproved by the Board on @ May 2002, The loss for the
financial year per the Actounts of the compaty was £324. 1 millien {20¢1: Profit £184.5 million).

21 Minority interests

2002 2008

Note £m En

All Aprl 127.9 1614
Additions 1.0 -
Disposals 22 -
Disposal of Thus 29 0.5 -
Profil and loss accaunt (288 {33.5)
At 31 March 1.2 127.9

23 Business separation

On | October 2001, as a resuli of and pursuant (o provisians in ihe Urilities Act 2000, adminisicred by the Depariment of Teade and Indusiry (DT1). the Generation, Power Systems and Energy Supply busioesses were hived
dowa into separate legal entitics, under ownership of Scottish Power UK ple. Cerain assets and labilities relaling o fhese businesses were thercfore transferred from the company. The detail of these drans(ers are shown
below:

Book valuc
at 1 October
2001
Noies im
Inzargible fixed asscts - Goodwill 9 4.3
Tangible fixed assels 19 2,268.5
Investments 11 (299.1)
Stocks 4.7
Deblors (516.4)
Short term bank and other deposits @47
Creditors: amounts falling due within onc year
- Loans and other borrowings 19
- Other creditors {245.0)
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than ooc year
- Loans and oiher barrowings (188.7)
Provisions for liabiities and charges
- Other provisions 13 (232.5)
- Deferred lax 17 (320.1)
Deferred income 18 (265.0)
Net assets transferved 2879
Satisficd by:
Giroup loans recgived 2819

In line wich provisions of the Usilities Act 2000, all assets and Babilities wen; iransferred at book value. This resulted in peither a gain nor a loss for the company.
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Pensions

A1 31 March 2002, ScottishPower UK plc had six statutorily approved defined benefis pensien schemes acd cne statutorily approved defined contribution scheme.
Details of the principal schemes are set out below:

Penslon charge Prepayment
for the year as at 31 March
Funded or 2002 2001 2002 2001
Pension fund Scheme type unfunded £m m £m fm
ScottishPower Defined benefit Funded - - 5.0 30
Manweb Defined benefit Fundad 3.6 43 - . -
Southern Water Defined benefit Funded 4.1 37 - -
Final Salary LifePlan Defined benefit Funded 34 30 - -

The individual scheme funding details and assumptions made are as follows:
Principal actoarial assumptions

Value Value

of assets Average of fund

Latest full Valuation based on Market valee Valuation  investment Average Average assels/

actuarinl carried valuation of assels method rate of salary pension acerued

Pension fund valuation out by fm £m adopied return increases increases benefits
SconishPower 31 March 2000 William M Mercer 1,930.4 2.09¢.4  Projected unit 6.0% 4.5% 2.5% 120%
Manweb 31 March 200t Bacon & Woodrow 540.8 6236  Projected unit 6.8%* - 4.3% 2.5% 111%
Southerm Water 31 March 2001 Watson Wyatt 296.0 296.0  Projected ugit 6.2% 4.5% 2.5% 107%
Fina) Salary LifePlan 31 March 1999 William M Mercer 0.l 0.1 Projected unil 5.5% 4.0% 25% 9%

* 4.8% post-retiral
{a) Group peosion arrangemenls

Following & review of the group™s pension arrangements, the ScortishPower Pension Scheme, Manweb Scheme and Southemn Water Pension Scheme were closed to new members
from 3} December 1998.

‘The group introduced 1wo new pensien plans for new UK employees effective from 1 January 1999, The new plans are a defined benefit plan (Final Salary LifePian) and a defined
contribution plan {(Money Purchase LifePian) which are open to continuous contract empleyees aged between 16 and 60.

(b) ScottishPower

Scottish Power UK plc operates a funded pension scheme of the company providing defined retirement and death benefits based on final pensionable salary,
This scheme was open prior to 1 January 1999 to employees of ScoftishPower. Members are required to contribute 1o the Scheme at 2 rate of 5% of
pensionable salary. Scottish Power UK plc meets the balance of cost of providing benefits, and company contribetions paid are based on the results of the
actuarial valuation of the Scheme and are agreed by Sconish Power UK ple and the Scheme Trustees,

The assets of the Scheme are beld separately from those of the company in a trustee administered fund. Included in the Scheme assets are 133,602
ScottishPower shares {£480,967 based on market value as at 31 March 2002), purchased only as part of a pooled strategy 1o match the relative weightings
in the UK Stock Exchange index.

"The pension charge for the year is based on the advice of the Scheme's independent qualified actuary and is catcuiated using the same assumptions as those
used a1 the last actuarial valuation of the Scheme. The scheme assets have been taken at an adjusted market value.

The prepaymem included in the balance sheet represents the accumulated excess of the actual contributions paid to the Scheme over the pension accounting
charge. The net pension charge is set to 2 minimum of £nil which is derived from a regular cost of 19,8% of salaries, fully offse1 by a variarion credit,

The variation credit is calculated as the assessed surplus, less the prepayment, spread as a fixed percentage of pensionable salary roll over nine years.

‘The actual contributions payable by participating employers during the year were £nil, except where required by a business rransfer agreement. There are no
planned changes to employer contribution requirements.
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24 Pensions continged

{e) Manweb

Prior 10 } January 1999, most of the Manweb employees were entitded to join the Manweb Group of the Electricity Supply Peasion Scheme, which provides
pension and other related benefits based on final pensionable pay to employees throughout the Eleetricity Supply Industry in England and Wales, The ongoing
contributions o the Scheme are based on the results of the actuarie] valuation of the Scheme and the advice of the Scheme Actuary,

The assets are held in a sepanase trustee administered fund, The Scheme assets no longer include any ScottishPower shares. For funding and expensing
purposes, the scheme assets are valued hy discounting the income which can be expected from a national porifolio of assets at the valuation rate of imerest.

The most recent formal funding valuation was carried out as a8 31 Masch 2001, However, the results and dations of this valuation were not
completed and implemented uetl | April 2002. Censequently the actual funding amounts payable and the corresponding expensing amounts for the
year ended 31 March 2002 have been calculated using the assumptions of the 1998 actuarial valuation of the scheme. The 1998 assumptions are detailed
a5 follows:

1998 valuation assumplions

Value of plan assets FA67.6m
Market value of assets £613.Tm
Vatuation method adopted Projected uni
Average investment rate of return 8.5%
Average salary increases 6.5%
Average pension increases 4.5%
Average equity dividend growih 4.75%
Value of fund assetsfaccraed benefits 105%

The pension charge for the year, of 12% of pensionable salaries, is based on the advice of the Scheme's independent qualified actuary and is caloulaked using the

1998 assumptions desailed above. Based on the results of the 2001 valuation, the pension charge in respect of future benefits accruing is 14% of pensionable salary,
However, due to the surplus revealed in the 2001 vatuation, the company will ke a contribution holiday which witl continue until the results of the rext actuarial valuation.
The variation credit is calcslated as a spreading of the combinaticn of the assessed surplus and Early Retirement Deficiency Costs payable over 14 years.

The actual contributions payable by participating employers during the year were 12% of pensionable salaries adjusted as described above or as required by a business
transfer agreement. The employer contribution rate changed with effect from | April 2002 to £nil (except as required by a business transfer agreement).

{d} Southern Water

Southern Water operales a funded pension scheme. The Scheme details above relae 10 the principal defined benefit scheme which covers the

majority of the Southern Water employees. Members are required 10 contzribute to the Scheme at varying rates of pensionable salary depending upon category
of membership. The company meets the balance of the cost of the accraing benefits. Consributions paid are based on the resulis of the actuarial valuation of the
Scheme and are agreed by the company and the Scheme Trustees.

The assets are held in a separate trustee administered fund. For funding and expensing purposes, the scheme assets are valued by discounting the income which
can be expected from a notional portfolio of assets at the valuation rate of interest,

The pension charge for the year of 10.0% of pensipnable salaries plus employer augmentation costs, is based on the advice of the Scheme's independent qualified
actuaty and is calculzted using the same assumptions as at the last actuarial valuation of the Scheme. The variation credit is calculated as the assessed surplus
spread over |7 years.

The actuat contributions payable by participating employers during the year were 11.4% of pensionable salaries, exceps where required by a business mansfer
agreement. This rate will continue with effect from 1 April 2002 following the formal actuarial valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2001.

{e) Finzal Salary LifePlan

The group operates a funded pension scheme providing defined retirement and death benefits based on final pensionable salary for eligible UK employees of the
group. The assets of the LifePlan are held in a separate tzustee administered fund. The pension charge for the year, of 11.4% of pensionable salaries, is based on
the advice of the LifePlan's independent qualified actzary, rep ing the assessed balance of cost of the accruing benefits afier allowing for members’
contributions of 5% of pensionable salaries. The same actuarial assumptions have been adopted for both funding and expensing purposes.

The acteat contributions payable by participating employers during the year were L0% of pensionable salaries, except where required by a business transfer
agreement. There are no planned chapges io employer contribution requirements, although this is subject to the results of the actuarial valuation as at 31
March 2002 when these become known,

{[} Additienal pension arrongements

The group operales ar approved defined contribution pensien scheme (Money Putchase LifePlan) for eligible UK employees. Contributions are paid by the member

and enttployer at fixed rates. The benefits secured at neticement or deadls rettect each employee ‘s accumulated fund and the cost of purchasing benefits at that time.,

The assets of the scheme are held in a separate trustee administered fund. The pension charge for the year sepresents the defined employer contribution and amounted

1o £0.3 million. The group also operates pension schemes for a number of other groups of employees; details of these have been omined from the Accounts on the grounds
of materiality.

Furiher details of the group’s pension arrangements are disclosed ir the 2001702 Scottish Power plc Annual Report and Accounis/Ferm 20-F.
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24 Pensions coatinued
{g) Financial Reporting Standard ("FRS") 17 'Retirement Benefits'
The pension figures above comply with the curment pension atcounting siandard, Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAF) 24. A new sccounting

standard, FRS 17, must be used for the pension figures thar wilk be shown in the accounts at 31 March 2004 and subsequent years, Under wrmnsitional amangements
the group is required to disclose the following information about the schemes and the figures that would have been shown under FRS 17 inn the balance sheer as at 31 March 2002.

The major assumptions used by the actuary for the pension amangomenis wete:

At 31 March
2002
Rare of increase in salaries 4.3% pa
Rate of increase in deferred pensions 2.8% pa
Rate of increase in pensions in paymen 2.8% pa
Discount rate 6.0% pa
Inflation assumption 1.3% pa
The assess in the schemes and the expected long-term rates of rerurn were as follows:
Long-term rates Value at
of return expected 31 March 2802
at 31 March 2002 im
Equities 8.0% pa 1,881.4
Bonds 53% pa 351,12
Propeny T.00% pa 153,3
Other 3.3% pa 3.0
Total market value of assets 2,622.8
Present value of schemes’ past service liabilities {2,352.1)
Excesy of schemes” assels aver past service liabilities 70,7
Resulting balance sheet asset* 186.4%
Related deferved tax liability {55.9)
Net pension asset 130.5

* ‘The balance sheet asset which would have arisen under FRS 17 is lower than the total calculated excess of schemes’ asseis over past service lizbilities, due to part of the
ScottishPower Pension Scheme's past service "surplus” being desi d as "non-rec ble” in FRS 17 terms and therefore excluded from the balance sheet.

The pension arrangenents net pension asset comprises assets {net of deferred tax) of £159. 1 million and fiabilities (net of deferrest 1ax) of £28.6 million.

If the above FRS 17 pension assets and liabilities (net of deferred 1ax) were recognised ir the balance sheet as at 31 March 2002, the group’s net assets and profit and loss reserve
would be as follows:

At 31 Marth

2002

£m

Net assels ' 773.5
Reversal of SSAP 24 pensions assets {net of deferred tax) 3.5)
Net assets excluding FRS 17 pensions assets and liabilities (net of deferred tax) 770,00
FRS 17 pensions assets (net of deferred 1ax) 159.1
FRS 17 pensions liabilities (net of deferred tax) (23.6)
Net assets inciuding FRS 17 pensions assets and fiabilities (net of deferred tax) 90,5
Prafit and toss reserve (@71.6)
Reversal of SSAP 24 net pensions assets (net of deferred tax) .5
Profit and loss reserve excluding FRS 17 pensions assets and liabilities {net of deferred tax) {275.1)
FRS 17 pensions assets and liabilities {net of deferred 1ax) 130.5
Profit and loss reserve including FRS 17 pensions assets and liabilities (net of deferred tax) {144.6)
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25 Contingent liabilities
Thus Flotarion

In November 1999, the group floated a minerity stake in its iflernet and telecommunications business, Thus plc. This gave rise to a contingent liability 1o corporation tax
on chargeable gains, estimated at amounts up to £570 million.

On 19 March 2002, SP plc demerged its residual holding in Thus Group plc (the new holding company of Thus plc). The charge referred 1o above coudd still arise, in certain
circumstances, before 19 March 2007, Members of the ScoltishPower group, including Scouish Power UK ple, have agreed 10 indemnify Thus Group plc for any such liability,
excepl in circumstances arising without the consent of the ScodtishPower group.

Legal proceedings

The group's businesses are parties W various legal claims, actions and camplaints, cettain of which involve material amounts. Afthough the group is unable o predict with
cemainty whether or not the group will ultimately be successful in these legal proceedings or, if not, what the impact might be, the directors cerrently believe that disposition
of these matters will not have a materially adverse effect an the group's consolidated Accounts.

26 Financial commitments

Group Company
2002 2001 2002 2001
Analysis of annual commitments under operating leases £m fm fm fm
Leases of land and buildings expiring:
Witkin one year - 0.4 - 0.2
Between one and (wo years 0.7 1.4 0.7 0.7
Between two and three years - 04 - -
Between three and four years - 0.3 - -
Between four and five years - 0.8 - 0.5
More than five years 0.2 217 0.2 20.4
0.9 31.2 0.9 21.8
Other operating leases expiring: .
Wiihin one year 3.9 55 2.3 33
Belween one and two years 36 5.4 A0 42
Between two and three years 5 52 23 3.3
Between three and four years 0.7 1.2 0.4 0.5
Between four and five years 0.9 0.3 0.4 0.7
More than five years &2 G4 6.1 Ot
11.3 18.5 8.5 12.1
Group Company
2602 2001 2002 2001
(b) Capital comumitments fm £m £m £m
Contracted but not provided 219.2 174.6 - 82.0
(¢} Other contractual commitments
Under contractual cammitments in the UK, the group has the following purchase commitments at 31 March 2002:
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Therealter Total
£m £m £m £m £m £ im
Commitment 1o purchase in year 789.7 696.3 684.1 270.1 263.1 1,292.2 3,995.5

27 Directors' emoluments

All the directors of the companty who served during the year, excluding James Stankey, are alsa directors of the ulimate holding company, Scottish Power plc. The amounts below
represent the directors’ remuneration for their services to the Sconish Power plc group as a whole. No non-executive directors of Scattish Power plc were directors of Scoitish
Pawer UK plc during the year. It is not possible ta apportion the directors’ remuneration to each of the group companics to which the directors provide services.

The aggregate amounts paid (o the directars were:

2802 2001
Executive directors £'900 £000
Basic salary 1,%63.8 1.872.7
Bonuses 54,2 -
Benefils in kind 95.6 i20.9
Total 2,013.6 1,993.6
(i} 3 directors (2001: 5) exercised share options over Scottish Power pl: shares in the year.
(i) During the year 3 directors (2001; 3) exercised share options under the Scottish Power plc Long Term Incentive Plan.
(iii} & directors (2(§31:6) have retirement benefits accruing under defined benefit pension schemes.

2002 2001
Highest paid director £1000 £'000
Basic salary 542.9 522.7
Benefits in kind 216 24,2
Tatal 370.5 346.9

(iv) During the year the highest paid director exercised and received share options under the Scatiisic Power plc Long Term Incentive Plan. He also received share options
under the Executive and Sharesave schemes,
{v) The ameunt of pension benefit accrued for the highest paid director is £344,159 (2001 £319,200).
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28 Related party transactions

(a) Trading transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

Sales/(purchases) Ausrcnuus due
w/(from} other from/{to) other
EIOUp companies EFOUp Companies
during the year as at 31 March
2002 2001 2002 2001
Related parly Related party relationship to group fm £m £m £m
Sales by related parties
Scottish Electricity Setdements Limsied  53% owned joing vennure 53 6.2 11 1.4
ScotAsh Limited 50% owned joint venture 0.6 0.4 02 0.4
South Coast Power Limited 50% owned joint venture 46.5 25.1 3.0 3.5
CeltPower Limited 50% owned joint venure 1.7 1.7 4.3 1]
Calanais Limited * 50% owned joint venture - 69.0 - 0.6
Thus** Subsidiary 6.7 - 12.0 -
Purchases hy related parties
Scottish Electricity Setdements Limited  30% owned joint venture 0.2) 0.2) - R
ScatAsh Limited 30% owned joint venture 0.2) {0.2} - {0.2)
South Coast Power Limited 50% owned joint venwure (7.8} 3.2y {0.5) ©.6)
CeltPower Limited 50% owned joint veature 0.3} 0.3) - -
Calapais Limited* 50% owned joint venture - (13.0) - ©.8)
Thus** Subsidiary (2.4) (5.2)
N.E.S.T. Makers Limited 50% owned joint venture .3 -
During she year ended 31 March 2002, ScottishPower made management and similar charges to ScotAsh Limited of £0.4 million {2001 £0.2 miltion}.
* On 23 March 200} the group dispesed of its 5% holding in Calanais Limited; as a result il ceased to be a joint venture from this date.
(b} Funding transactions and balances arising jn the normal course of business
Interest payable Amaounts due
t0 other group to other group
companies during companies as
the year at 31 March
2002 201 2002 2001
Related party Related party relationship to group Nowe fm £m £m £m
Scottish Electricity Settlements Limited  50% owned joini venture (L. 4 4.7 {16.6)
ScotAsh Limited 50'% owned joint venture . - (2.4) (3.0
South Coast Power Limited 50% owned joint venture (1.1) - (13.5) -
RoboScot (38) Limited 50% owned joint venture - - 5.4) (5.4)
Thus** Subsidiary (i} 2.0 5.4 -
N.E.S.T. Makers Limited 50% owned join venture . - (0.8) -

(i) This balance represents £1.1 million of loans and £4.3 million payable in respect of finance Jeases.
*+ (On 28 January 2002 the group disposed of its residual holding in Thus. The related party sales and purchases represent those ransactions between Scottish

Power UK plc and Thus for the period from 29 January to 31 March 2002,

Scottish Power plc has uliimate control over the companry. The company has taken an exemption, as allowed by Financial Reporting Standard 8, not to disclose related
party transactions with other group companies as the parent company publishes full statutory consolidated Accounts.

29 Thus Group plc disposal

On 28 Fanuary 2002, the group disposed of Thus Group plc ("Thus™) to Scottish Power ple. Thus' results for the period 1o 28 January 2002 have been repotted under
discontinued operations in the Scottish Power UK plc accounts for the year ended 3§ March 2002 and the prior year.

Motes £m
lauangible fixed assets - goodwill 9 28.8
Tangible fixed assets 19 470.7
Fixed asset investments 11 24.2
Current assets 109.5
Credilors (374.2)
Provisions for liabilities and charges
Otker provisions H3 Q.
Book value of Thus net asseis disposed 258.9
Minority interest share of net assets 22 (100.3)
Scomish Power UK plc's share of Thus net asseis disposed 158.6
Goodwill previously charged to reserves written back 20 14.7
Sale proceeds {proceeds of £121.5 million, net of expenses of £2.5 million) (119.0)
Loss on disposal of Thus 54.3

30 Ultimate parent company

Scottish Power UK Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Scottish Power plc a company registered in Scotland.

may be obtained from The Secretary, Scottish Power plc, 1 Atiantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 85P,

Copies of the ultimate parent's consolidated Accounts
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Principal Subsidiary Undertakings and Other Investments

Proportion
Class of of shares
Subsidiary undertakings share capital held Activity
Core Utitity Selutions Limited A’ Ordinary shares £1* 100% Multi-utility design and construction service
CRE Energy Limited Ordinary shares £1 100% Wind-powered electricity generation
ScottishPower Encrgy Retail Limited Ordinary shares £1 100% Supply of electricity and gas to domestic customers

ScottishPower Energy Trading Limited

ScottishPower Energy Trading (Agency) Limited

ScottishPower Insurance Limited (Isle of Man)
Scottish Power Generasion Limited
SP Dataserve Limited

SP Distribution Limited
$P Manweb plc

SP Power Systems Limited
SP Transmission Limited

Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £}
Ordinary shares £3
Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares 50p

Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

100% Wholesale rading company engaged in purchase and sale
of electricity, gas and coal
100%  Agent for wrading activity of ScottishPower Energy Trading

Limited and Scottish Power UK plc

100% Insurance
100% Electricily generation
100% Data collection, data aggregation, meter operation

and revenue protection
130%  Ownership and operation of distribution network within the

ScoutishPower area

100%  Ownership and operation of distribution network within the
Mersey and North Wales arca

100% Provision of asset management services

100%  Qwnership and operation of transmission network within the
ScottishPower area

Southern Water Services Finance plc** Ordinary shares £1 100% Finance company
Southern Water Services Limited** Ordinary shares £1 100% Water supply and wastewaler services
Fixed asset investments
Joint ventures
CeltPower Limited Ordinary shares £1 50% Wind-powered electricity generation
N.E.5.T.Makers Limited Ordinary shares £1 0% Energy efficient agent for the 'fuel poor'/ benefit market
ScotAsh Limited Ordinary shares £1 0% Sales of ash 2nd ash-related cementitious products
Scottish Electricity Settlements Limited Ordinary shares £1 50% Scontish electricity setlements
Shoreham Operations Company Limited Ordinary shares £1 50% Management services
South Coast Power Limited Ordinary shares £1 50% Electricity generation
Associated undertaking
Wind Resources Limited Ordinary shares £1 45% Wind-powered electricity generation
Other investments
Folkestone & Dover Water Services Limited** Ordinary shares £1 5% Waler supply

Preference shares £1 2%

Deferred shares £1 12%

* Represents 50% of the total issued share capital,

** These investments were disposed of as a result of the sale of Southern Water on 23 April 2002.
The directors consider that to give full particulars of alk subsidiary undertakings would lead to a statement of excessive length. The information above
includes the underiakings whose results o financial position, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect the results or financial position of the group.

All companies are incorporated in Great Britain, unless otherwise stated.
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Independent auditors' report to the members of Scottish Power UK plc

We have audited the Accounts on pages 10 to 36 which have been prepared under the
historical cost convention (as modified by the revalnation of certain fixed assets) and the
accounting policies set out on pages 10 to 15.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Directors’ Report and Accounts in
accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and accounting standards are set out in
the statement of directors’ responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the Accounts in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requirements and United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices
Board.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the Accounts give a true and fair view and are
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if,
in our opinion, the Report of the Directors is not consistent with the Accounts, if the
company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law
regarding directors' remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the Directors’ Report and Accounts and
consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements
or material inconsistencies with the Accounts. The other information comprises only the
Report of the Directors.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the Accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the Accounts, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations

which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the Accounts are free from material misstatement, whether
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caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the Accounts.

Opinion

In our opinion the Accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the
group and company at 31 March 2002 and of the loss of the group for the year then ended
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

PN&NMNMC»QPJL

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

Glasgow
1 May 2002
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